Edison Housing Authority Board Meeting
Julius Engel Gardens
1Willard Dunham Drive, Edison, NJ
(Community Room)

Tuesday, June 18, 2024
6:00 pm

AGENDA
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Please note that adequate notice of this meeting, as required by the Open Public Meetings Act
of 1975, has been provided by notice and sent to the Homes News Tribune on December 28,
2023 and a copy of the notice was published in the Home News Tribune on January 7, 2024.
Said notice has been posted on the Edison Housing Authority website and at the two housing
authority properties in the main lobby area. In addition, a notice has been submitted to the
Township of Edison, Clerk and posted in the Municipal Building.

4. Roll Call
5. Approval of May 21, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes

6. Resolutions:
1-6-2024 Resolution to approve
vouchers for payment of invoices
in the amount of $140,972.89 for
the month of June.

2-6-2024 Resolution by the Board of the
Edison Housing Authority to Adopt
the FY 2024-2025 Budget.

3-6-2024 Resolution by the Board of
Commissioners of the Edison
Housing Authority to adopt the
revised Admissions and Continued
Occupancy Policy at the Edison
Housing Authority.

4-6-2024 Resolution by the Board of
Commissioners of the Edison
Housing Authority to adopt the
revised Housing Choice Voucher
Administrative Plan at the Edison
Housing Authority.



Edison Housing Authority Board Meeting
Julius Engel Gardens
1Willard Dunham Drive, Edison, NJ
(Community Room)

Tuesday, June 18, 2024
6:00 pm

5-6-2024 Resolution to award a contract for
landscaping services at Robert
Holmes Gardens and Julius Engel
Gardens to D’Onofrio and Son Inc.

6-6-2024 Resolution to award a contract for
Integrated Pest Management
Services to E & G Exterminators, Inc.
at Robert Holmes Gardens and Julius
Engel Gardens for a two-year term.

7. Old Business:
a.) Basketball and Tennis Court Update
b.) RAD Update

8. New Business: Executive Director Report
a.) Highland Park
b.) FSS Grant

9. Public Portion

10. Adjournment



EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Robert E. Holmes Gardens
Tuesday, May 21, 2024
6:00 PM

MINUTES

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority was held at Robert
E. Holmes Gardens, 14 Rev. Samuel Carpenter Blvd., Edison, NJ in the community room. The meeting
was called to order at 6:22 pm.

Please note that adequate notice of this meeting, as required by the Open Public Meetings Act of 1975,
has been provided by notice and sent to the Homes News Tribune on December 28,2023 and a copy of
the notice was published in the Home News Tribune on January7,2024. Said notice has been posted on the
Edison Housing Authority website and at the two housing authority properties in the main lobby area. In
addition, a notice has been submitted to the Township of Edison, Clerk and posted in the Municipal
Building.

Roll Call:

In attendance: Chairman, Barry Telesnick, Commissioner Deborah Andrews, Commissioner Sonali Patel,
Commissioner Brent Scott, Commissioner William Thomas, Deborah Hurley, Executive Director, Terrence
Corriston, Esq., EHA Counsel.

Absent: Vice Chairman Lennox Small, Ed.D,,
Commissioner Toni Johnson

Approval of April 16, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes

Motion: Commissioner Sonali Patel
Second: Commissioner William Thomas

Discussions: None

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Lennox H. Small, Ed.D. X
Commissioner Deborah Andrews X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Sonali Patel X
Commissioner Brent Scott X

Commissioner William Thomas X



Resolution 1-5-2024 to Approve Vouchers for Payment of Invoices in the Amount of
$91,862.13 for the Month of May 2024.

Motion: Commissioner Sonali Pate|
Second: Commissioner William Thomas

Discussions: There was a discussion regarding payment for line item Terre! Bradley payment. Executive
Director, Deborah Hurley mentioned that he has been paid to assist the housing authority part-time in
keeping the grounds clean at Robert Holmes Gardens with a specific task of gathering and returning the
shopping carts to Stop and Shop. The grocery store use have a person that was assigned to retrieving
the carts at Robert Holmes Gardens. However, the person no longer works at the store. Residents not
returning the shopping carts to Stop and Shop has always been a concern and adds to the clutter of the
property. Therefore, there will always be a need for such service at the authority.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Lennox H. Small, Ed.D. X
Commissioner Deborah Andrews X
Commissioner Toni johnson X
Commissioner Sonali Patel X
Commissioner Brent Scott X
Commissioner William Thomas X

Resolution 2-5-2024 to Ratify the Late Introduction and Submission of The Edison Housing
Authority Budget for The Fiscal Year Ended July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 (May 21, 2024)

Motion: Commissioner William Thomas
Second: Commissioner Sonali Patel

Discussions: Ralph Polcari, Polcari and Polcari presented an overview of the budget via zoom. Page F4
was discussed the most because it proposes expenses. The Capital Fund is also included, like the heating
pipes. Page F4 also includes the option to hire someone to provide the service of a Social Worker.
Overall, the budget has increased some. The Edison Housing Authority is doing well.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Lennox H. Smalil, Ed.D. X
Commissioner Deborah Andrews X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Sonali Patel X
Commissioner Brent Scott X
Commissioner William Thomas X



Resolution 3-5-2024 by the Commissioners of The Edison Housing Authority to Authorize the
Signatures of Chairman Barry Telesnick, Vice Chairman Lennox H. Small, Commissioner
Deborah Andrews, Treasurer, and Executive Director, Deborah Hurley to be Added to The
Public Housing Business Checking and Money Market Accounts at Provident Bank.

Motion: Chairman Barry Telesnick
Second: Commissioner William Thomas

Discussions: Executive Director, Deborah Hurley indicated that the resolution allow us to update the
bank accounts by authorizing and adding new commissioners as signators and removing former
Commissioner Carlos N. Sanchez as an approved signator.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Lennox H. Smali, Ed.D. X
Commissioner Deborah Andrews X
Commissioner ToniJohnson X
Commissioner Sonali Patel X
Commissioner Brent Scott X
Commissioner William Thomas X

Old Business:
New Business: a.) Executive Director Report:

* Edison Township Police - Meeting to remove abandoned cars from
property. Also, they are ticketing trucks that are parking on
Wintergreen. We are in the process of issuing trespassing letters to
individuals who disrupt the community and additional cameras will be
added to the property.

* RAD—We are presently conducting a financial assessment. In addition,
grant was submitted to the Federal Affordable Home Loan Bank, which
BCB Bank was gracious to sponsor. The next community meeting will be
scheduled this summer.

s Edison Affordable Housing Board - Executive Director had a meeting
with Leslie Stivale who has agreed to be the chair, since Carlos Sanchez
is no longer on the board. Ms. Stivale had the experience and
knowledge for this position. June 17 is the next meeting.

* EHA Staff — Evaluations for staff will be conducted by the first week of
July.

* Highland Park — Denise Blake, Housing Director and myself will be
conducting evaluations. We are in the middle of securing quotes for a
new landscaper. HUD will be doing an on-site visit soon the week of
June 24" and 25%,



* STEM program- EHA submitted another grant to the township’s CDBG
program to support the STEM program.

* NINAHRO conference — Barry Telesnick, Board Chair mentioned that the
NJNAHRQ conferences in Atlantic City will now requires attendees to
sign-in when attending classes. This is track people who are not
attending the sessions. No longer can you attend the conference and
not attend classes. The sign-in sheets will be sent to HUD.

Open to Public at 6:58 pm
Motion: Commissioner William Thomas
Second: Commissioner Brent Scott

Public Portion: No Discussion

Close Public Portion: 6:58 pm
Motion: Commissioner William Thomas
Second: Commissioner Brent Scott

Motion to adjourn: Commissioner William Thomas
Second: Commissioner Deborah Andrews

Adjourned: 6:59 pm

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Lennox H. Small, Ed.D. X
Commissioner Deborah Andrews X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Sonali Patel X
Commissioner Brent Scott X
Commissioner William Thomas X

// an ////

Deborah M. %rley,?e&eta /fx cutive Director




Edison Housing Authority
Vendor Payment History Report

y inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Tofal
06/07/2024 5765 CHK 73800518202 answering service and 06/24 $114.24 $114.24
4 Patch charges - June 2024
06/14/2024 5781 CHK 73800615202 answering service and 06/24 $107.04 $107.04
4 Patch charges - July 2024

Totals For Vendor: AB Universal Messaging $221.28

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description oc Tofa
06/07/2024 5766 CHK 286071 insurance premium - May  06/24 $396.75 $396.75
24

Totals For Vendor: Aflac $396.75

ﬁaywbéh!e ay Num inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Tolal
06/14/2024 5782 CHK 1T1D-WFMC- office supplies-American  06/24 $258.00 $258.00
PKGQ flag, Kitchen mat, standing
desk

Totals For Vendor: Amazon Capital Services, Inc $258.00

Invoice Description

Inv Num Period Amount Doc Total
06/14/2024 5783 CHK 052924 Mileage for Food Pantry 06/24 $80.40 $80.40
120 miles for May 24 .

Totals For Vendor: April Mobiey $80.40

SCrip

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num erio Amount Doc Total
06/14/2024 5784 CHK 052024 Eviction complaints filed for 06/24 $962.98
16 tenants @$57
043024 legal services for April 06/24 $2,580.00 $3,542.98
2024

Totals For Vendor: Bresiin and Breslin, P.A. $3,542.98

Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total

06/14/2024 5785 CHK 1687 REH- apt12F stair and 06/24 $750.00 $750.00
upstairs sand

Totals For Vendor: By Lander Hardwood Floors

e

$750.00

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num D erio Amount Doc Total
06/14/2024 5786 CHK 0569896-IN  JEG Unit F5, Bed bug 06/24 $400.00 $400.00
treatment on 4/26/24

Totals For Vendor: Corbett Exterminating, Inc. $400.00

‘:Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Perlod Amount oc Tolal
06/14/2024 5787 CHK 82752776 REH copier lease 06/24 $366.37 $366.37
06/15/2024 -07/14/2024
Totals For Vendor: De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. $366.37
veww. pha-web.com 871412024 3:52:43 PM

© 2024 Management Campuler Services, Inc. (MCS) Poge 1of 7 Printed by: Sarayu Sameera



ay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Descripfion Period Amount Doc Total
06/14/2024 5788 CHK 053024 Lunch for staff meeting on  06/24 $66.44
5/30/24 '
061424 Breakfast for NSPRIE 06/24 $52.09 $118.53
Training on 06/14/24

Totals For Vendor: Deborah Hurley $118.53

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num o [ iption Amount Doc Total
06/14/2024 5788 CHK 33770 REH & JEG lawn maint.-  06/24 $4,875.00 $4,875.00
May 2024 (2 of 3)

Totals For Vendor: D'Onofrio & Son Landscaping $4,875.00

013

2,

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount " Doc Total

06/07/2024 5767  CHK 3922300254- REH gas 04/18/24 10 06/24 $704.60 $704.60
051724 05/17/24-15 beaver Ave.

Totals For Vendor: Elizabethtown Gas $704.60

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount
06/14/2024 5790 CHK 053124 Gas fuel - May 2024 06/24 $335.60 $335.60

Totals For Vendor: Enes Service Center LLC $335.60

Doc Total

Invoice Description Amount

06/14/2024 5791 CHK 8-504-58021 Packages sent to 06/24 $46.07 $46.07
Insurance company

Totals For Vendor: FedEx $46.07

e e

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num ljdc Tofal

moun.

06/14/2024 5792 CHK 0006430976  Publication for pest 06/24 $165.06 $165.06
management, REH Ground
Maintenance

Totals For Vendor: Gannett New York-New Jersey LocaliQ $165.06

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type inv Num Doc Total

Invoice Description

06/07/2024 5768 CHK 1916938 annual fire alarm system  06/24 $875.00 $875.00
inspection 5/29/24

Totals For Vendor: General Security $875.00

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num

moun Doc Total

06/14/2024 5793 CHK 5011342 REH maint materials 06/24 $1,238.38

8324663 REH maint malerials 06/24 $60.00

6012361 REH maint materials 06/24 $471.56

5285280 REH maint materials 06/24 $195.81

4321130 REH maint materials 06/24 $234.46

2012668 Jeg maint material 06/24 $84.24 $2,284.45
Totals For Vendor: Home Depot Credit Services $2,284.45

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Typ

Amount Doc Total

www.pha-web.com
© 2024 Management Computer Services, inc. (MCS) Paga 2ol 7

611412024 3:52:43 PM
Printed by: Sarayu Sameers



06/14/2024 5794 CHK 241525721 REH telephone service -  06/24 $979.49 $979.49
June 2024

Totals For Vendor: InterGlobe Communications, Inc. $979.49

Pay Num wPay Type

ay Date Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
06/14/2024 5795 CHK 0009764713  REH trash service- June  06/24 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
2024
Account 1#766660
Totals For Vendor: Interstate Waste Services of New Jersey $2,000.00

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
06/14/2024 5796 CHK 061424 Mileage for the Food 06/24 $93.57 $93.57
Pantry -June 2024 & food
reim
Totals For Vendor: Jolanta Kubacka $93.57

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
06/14/2024 5797 CHK QUO-80392- 2 lego education BricQ 06/24 $299.90 $299.90
M1C7F5/0 Motion Prime set-STEM

Totals For Vendor: LEGO Education $299.90

Pay Date Pé;l fypel Nn; ;Vum nvoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
06/14/2024 5798 CHK 053024 reimb for Parking meter 06/24 $36.05 $36.05
exceeding time penalty to
altend the court for tenant
Totals For Vendor: Marc Webb $36.05

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
06/14/2024 5799 CHK 1393 Jeep oil change fee and oil 06/24 $40.00 $40.00

Totals For Vendor: Marczak's $40.00

Pay Date

nvoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
05/31/2024 5763 CHK 052124 Food pantry and section 8  05/24 $196.00 $196.00
help -part time $10

05/13/2024 to 05/21/2024

05/31/2024 5764 CHK 052324STEM  Part time work 5416 hrs.  05/24 $54.16 $54.16
@310 on5/16/24 & 5/23/24
STEM

06/14/2024 5800 CHK 060524 Food pantry and section 8  06/24 $250.84 $250.84

help -part time $10
5/23/24 to 6/5/24 and 5/13
& 6/10/24

Totals For Vendor: Miaili Wilson $501.00

Pay Date Pay Ni )72 nvoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
06/07/2024 57689 CHK 5536300000 Water bill for JEG for 06/24 $5,873.75 $5,873.75
051424 04/12/24 to 05/14/24
06/14/2024 5801 CHK 5535300000 Water bill for JEG for 06/24 $1,833.65 $1,833.85
051424- 04/12/24 to 05/14/24~
balance balance
Totals For Vendor: Middlesex Water Company $7,707.40
www.pha-web.com BI1Y2024 3:52:43 PM
© 2024 Management Computer Services, Inc. {MCS) Pagedof 7

Printed by: Sarayu Sameera



Pay Date

06/14/2024 5802 CHK

Pay Num Pa}; Tybé B

1006

1007

1008

1009

1012

1800

1015

oice Lescripiion

REH-7A&7B Sewer 06/24
Blockage-Remove sink

Clog

REH-BId. 6 Sewer line 06/24
crack-Remove sink Clog

REH-1B mail Sewer line  06/24
leak-install new pipe line

REH -Bldg. 6E&6GF Sewer 06/24
line leak-Replaced new

pipe

REH 8A 8B, Leak on main 06/24
heating pipe removed and
replaced

REH -Apt BE Tub Waste  06/24
and overflow leaking

replaced

REH BId, 15 basement hot 06/24
water boiler replaced

Totals For Vendor: Mitchell's Plumbing and Heating,LLC

Pay Date

06/14/2024 5830 CHK

Pay Date

06/14/2024 5803 CHK

Totals For Vendor: NetConnect, Inc.

Pay Date

06/14/2024 0 ZCA

Totals For Vendor: New Brunswick Parking Authority

06/14/2024 5804 CHK

06/14/2024 5805 CHK

06/14/2024 5806 CHK

06/14/2024 5807 CHK

06/14/2024 5808 CHK

06/14/2024 5809 CHK

www,pha-web.com
© 2024 Management Computer Services, nc, {MCS)

Pay Num Pay Typé

Totals For Vendor: Nan McKay & Associates, Inc

Pay Num Pay Type

Pay Num Pay Type

Inv288586

Inv Num

N9176

042224
042224

5,

1018-
21002180279
5052824
1018-
21002183781
5052924
1018-
210021840869
9052824
1018-
21002190243
6 052824
1018
21002190173
0052824

10182100218

ce Description Period

HCV Specialist training and 06/24
Certification for Aprit
Mobley

Invoice Description

remote & onsite maint, of  06/24
networks-June 2024

D
Parking ticket-Marc 05/24
Parking ticket-Marc 05/24

nvoice Description

12 Wintergreen Ave WE  06/24
Edison NJ- 04/26/24-

05/28/24

2WESTON FORBES CT  06/24
C EDISON-04/26/24-

05/28/24

6 WESTON FORBES CT  06/24
D-04/26/24-05/28/24

8 Weston Forbes CT E 06/24
Edison - 04/26/24-05/28/24

7 Weston Forbes CT. D 06/24
Edison- 04/26/24-05/28/24

4 WESTON FORBES CT  06/24

38511 052824 C-04/26/24-05/28/24

Page 4 of 7

Amount

$750.00

$750.00
$2,600.00

$4,200.00

$3,300.00

$1,800.00

$1,800.00

Amount

$1,350.00

$1,176.58

Amount

$42.00
(842.00)

Amount

$252,18

$341.85

$189.40

$225.28

$623.71

$297.01

Doc Total

$15,200.00

$15,200.00

Doc Total

$1,350.00

$1,350.00

$1,176.58

$1,176.58

Doc Total

$0.00

$0.00

Doc Total

$252.18

$341.85

$189.40

$225.28

$623.71

$297.01

6114/2024 1:52:43 PM
Printed by: Sarayu Sameera



06/14/2024 5810 CHK 1018- 5 WESTON FORBES CT B 06/24 $2,076.69 $2,076.69
21002183938 -04/26/24-05/28/24

5 052824

06/14/2024 5811 CHK 1018- 8 Weston Forbes CTE 06/24 $87.13 $87.13
21002190243 Edison - 04/26/24-05/28/24
6 052824

06/14/2024 5812 CHK 1018- 9 LYLE PL H EDISON 06/24 $618.81 $618.81

21002183632 WATER BILL-04/26/24-
4-052824 05/28/24
06/14/2024 5813 CHK 1018- 3 WESTON FORBES CT  06/24 $189.40 $189.40
21002183711 D EDISON-04/26/24-
2052824 05/28/24

06/14/2024 5814 CHK 1018- 17 Beaver street A-REH  06/24 $887.82 $887.82
21002160560 water- 04/26/24-05/28/24
5-052824

06/14/2024 5815 CHK 1018- 15LYLE PLACEH 06/24 $1,614.17 $1,614.17

21002165669 EDISON-04/26/24-
6 052924 05/28/24

06/14/2024 5816 CHK 10182100216 11 LYLE PL A -04/26/24- 06/24 $502.24 $502.24
57798-052824 05/28/24

06/14/2024 5817 CHK 1018 14 rev Samuel carpenter  06/24 $126.64 $126.64
21002160495 water 04/26/24-05/28/24
4 052924

Totals For Vendor: New Jersey American Water $8,032.33

Inv Num Invoice Description Amount Doc Tolal
06/07/2024 5770 CHK NJPHA403- 2024 property,gen/auto 06/24 $66,288.50 $66,288.50
2024SA liability, WC,public official
errors & omissions - 2nd
half premium
Totals For Vendor: New Jersey Public Housing Autharity JIF $66,288.50

ay Date ay Num Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Dascription Period Amount Doc Total
06/07/2024 5771 CHK 0004862 JEG telephone service -  06/24 $90.38 $90.39
June 2024

Totals For Vendor: Nexacomm LLC $90.39

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount
06/07/2024 5772 CHK 07875-453477- maintenance internet 06/24 $166.94 $166.94
01-2-062124 service 05/22/24-06/21/24
Weston Forbes APT C

Basement

06/07/2024 5773 CHK 07875-207961- JEG Internet 05/22/24- 06/24 $160.94 $160.94
03-8-062124 06/21/24

06/07/2024 5774 CHK 07875-386464- REH office internet 06/24 $190.94 $190.94
01-1-062124  05/22/24-06/21/24

Totals For Vendor: Optimum $518.82

ay Date ay Num Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Daoc Total
06/14/2024 5818 CHK 15085 31 medallion for STEM 06/24 $160.58 $160.58
program
06/14/2024 5819 CHK 15133 4 nameplates-wood finish  06/24 $80.00 $80.00
plastic
Totals For Vendor: Picture-it, Inc. $240.58

www._pha-web.com 611412024 3:52:43 PM
© 2024 Management Computer Services, Inc, {MCS) Paga Sl 7 Printed by: Sarayu Sameera



Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total

06/14/2024 5820 CHK 15684 accounling services - May 06/24 $3,300.00 $3,300.00
2024

Totals For Vendor: Polcari & Co. $3,300.00

Y Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
06/07/2024 5775 CHK 7716007807- Vacant Apt 15C -REH 06/24 $11.36 $11.36
052224 electric 04/24/24-05/22/24
06/07/2024 5776 CHK 1300007818  REH Electric 04/23/24- 06/24 $2,384.14 $2,384.14
053024 05/22/24
06/07/2024 5717 CHK 6691572106- JEG gas & electric 06/24 $3,246.44 $3,246.44
052224 04/19/24-05/20/24

Totals For Vendor: PSE&G CO $5,641.94

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Typ nvoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
06/07/2024 5778 CHK 79000440810 postage refill - May 2024  06/24 $510.00 $510.00
31555-052724

Totals For Vendor: Quadient Finance USA, Inc. $510.00

Pay Date Pay N um nvoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
06/07/2024 5779 CHK Q1338249 postage meter Lease 06/24 $205.01 $205.01
payment-05/10/24 to
08/09/24

Totals For Vendor: Quadient Leasing USA, Inc $205.01

SNANAR

Inv Num Invoice Description

Pay Date y um Péy Typ Period Amount Doac Total
06/14/2024 5821 CHK 203680 service calis on March 6 & 06/24 $931.77 $931.77
march 25th camera not
working, troubleshoot and

repaired

06/14/2024 5822 CHK 203761 service call 5/29/2024 06/24 $1,475.00 $1,475.00
camera not working. Labor
trouble shoot, Camera
needs to be replaced

Totals For Vendor: SMS Building Systems, LLC $2,406.77

Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
06/14/2024 5823 CHK 7000604589  office supplies-REH water, 06/24 $647.29 $647.29
cold cups & black binder

Totals For Vendor: Staples $647.29

}; y y pre inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Tofal
06/14/2024 5824 CHK 0074 REH- apt 12F vacantapt  06/24 $354.00 $354.00
cleaning

Totals For Vendor: Starlite Services LLC $354.00

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num Doc Tolal

www, pha-web,com 611412024 2:52:43 PM
€ 2024 Management Computer Seevices, Inc. {MCS) Page G of 7 Primed by: Sarayu Sameers



06/14/2024 5825 CHK 43573 REH apt 2F Replaced 06/24 $270.50
stove burners not working

43681 REH apt 3A replaced Bake 06/24 $217.60
Ignition kit
43721 REH apt 4A Refrigerator  06/24 $109.50
Repaired
43284 JEG apt M3 Refrigerator  06/24 $296.60
not cooling repaired
43689 JEG apt L2 2 Burners 06/24 $197.20
cleaned and adjusted
43803 JEG apt H4 Refrigerator  06/24 $89.50 $1,180.90
ice cube not working

Totals For Vendor: Steve's Appliance Doctor, Inc. $1,180.90

Inv Num

Invoice Description Pericd Amount Doc Total

06/14/2024 5826 CHK 060724 part time maint. help 06/24 $240.00 $240.00
collecting shopping carts
05/14/24 to 06/07/24-8 hrs.

Totals For Vendor: Terrel Bradley $240.00

Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num

oc fola

06/07/2024 5780 CHK 96822 07/1/124-9/30/24 mass 06/24 $357.00 $357.00
calling & texting service
Totals For Vendor: text-em-ali $357.00

ay Bate Pay Num Pay Type fnv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
06/14/2024 5827 CHK EHA-GD04-  RAD Consulting - April 06/24 $3,712.50 $3,712.50
2024 2024

Totals For Vendor: The Brooke Group LLC $3,712.50

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Nui erio Amount Doc Total
06/14/2024 5828 CHK 9965349650  cell phone service 04/29-  06/24 $359.45 $359.45
05/28 2024

Totals For Vendor: Verizon Wireless $359.45

Pay Date Pay Num Pay Type Inv Num Invoice Description Period Amount Doc Total
06/14/2024 5829 CHK 5012024 - Administrative fee for 06/24 $2,083.33 $2,083.33
Sacial worker at HPHA-
May 2024
Totals For Vendor: Woodbridge Housing Authority $2,083.33
Grand Totals: Total Payments: 46 $140,972.89

www.pha-web.cam 611412024 3:52:43 PM
© 2024 Management Computer Services, Inc, (MCS) Page 7ef 7 Peinted by: Sarayy Sameera



RESOLUTION # 1-6-2024

APPROVE VOUCHERS FOR PAYMENT OF INVOICES

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority approves
égzghgenggg payment of invoices for the month of June in the ‘amount of

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Commissioner of the
Edison Housing Authority that Resolution 1-6-2024 shall be approved.

MOVED: Chairman Lennox Small, Ed.D.

SECONDED: Commissioner William Thomas

Member Recorded Vote Ayes  Nays Abstain Absent
Chairman Barry Telesnick X

Vice Chairman Lennox Small, Ed.D. X

Commissioner Deborah Andrews X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X

Commissioner Sonali Patel X
Commissioner Brent Scott | X
Commissioner William Thomas X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 18_ day of June, 2024

I, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting
June 18, 2024

Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary, Executive Director



Start Year End Year

Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025
Housing Authority Budget of:
Edison Housing Authority
State Filing Year 2025
For the Period: July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

www.edisonha.org

Housing Authority Web Address

C NJ DEPARTMENT OF ¢

OIMmin unlty& fTair

Division of Local Government Services



2025 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
CERTIFICATION SECTION



2025

Edison Housing Authority

HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR: July 01,2024 to June 30, 2025

For Division Use Only

CERTIFICATION OF APPROVED BUDGET

It is hereby certified that the approved Budget made a part hereof complies with the requirements of

law and the rules and regulations of the Local Finance Board, and approval is given pursuant to
N.JSA. 404:54-11.

State of New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs
Director of the Division of Local Government Services

By: Wgw Date: 6/14/2024

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTED BUDGET

1t is hereby certified that the adopted Budget made a part hereof has been compared with the approved
Budget previously certified by the Division, and any amendments made thereto. This adopted Budget is

certified with respect to such amendments and comparisons only.

State of New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs
Director of the Division of Local Government Services

By: Date:

Page C-1



2025 PREPARER'S CERTIFICATION
Edison Housing Authority
HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Budget, including the Annual Budget and the Capital
annexed hereto, represents the members of the governing body's resolve with respect to statute in that; all estimates of
revenue are reasonable, accurate and correctly stated; all items of appropriation are properly set forth; and in
form, and content, the budget will permit the exercise of the comptroller function within the Authority.

It is further certified that all proposed budgeted amounts and totals are correct. Also, I hereby provide reasonable
assurance that all assertations contained herein are accurate and all required schedules are completed and attached.

Preparer's Signature: ralph@polcarico.com
Name: Ralph A. Polcari, CPA
Title: Fee Accountant
2035 Hamburg Turnpike - Unit H
Address: Wayne, NJ 07%170 -
Phone Number: 973-831-6969
Fax Number: 9731-831-6972
E-mail Address: ralph@polcarico.com

Page C-2



& E

HOUSING AUTHORITY INTERNET WEBSITE CERTIFICATION

IHousing Authority’s Web Address: I www.edisonha.org 1

All authorities shall maintain either an Internet website or a webpage on the municipality's or county's Internet website.
The purpose of the website or webpage shall be to provide increased public access to the authority's operations and
activities. N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17.1 requires the following items to be included on the Authority's website at a
minimum for public disclosure. Check the boxes below to certify the Authority's compliance with N.J.S.A.
40A:5A-17.1.

A description of the Authority’s mission and responsibilities.

The budgets for the current fiscal year and immediately preceding two prior years.

The most recent Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (Unaudited) or similar financial information
(Similar information includes items such as Revenue and Expenditure pie charts, or other types of charts, along with
other information that would be useful to the public in understanding the finances/budget of the Authority).

The complete (all pages) annual audits (not the Audit Synopsis) for the most recent fiscal year and immediately preceding
two prior years.

The Authority’s rules, regulations and official policy statements deemed relevant by the governing body of the Authority
to the interests of the residents within the Authority's service area or Jjurisdiction.

Notice posted pursuant to the "Open Public Meetings Act" for each meeting of the Authority, setting forth the time
date, location and agenda of each meeting,

The approved minutes of each meeting of the Authority including all resolutions of the board and their committees; for at
least three consecutive fiscal years.

The name, mailing address, electronic mail address and phone number of every person who exercises day-to-day
supervision or management over some or all of the operations of the Authority.

A list of attomeys, advisors, consultants and any other person. firm, business, partnership, corporation or
other organization which received any renumeration of $17,500 or more during the preceding fiscal year
for any service whatsoever rendered to the Authority.

It is hereby certified by the below authorized representative of the Authority that the Authority's website or
webpage as identified above complies with the minimum statutory requirements of N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17.1 as listed
above. A check in each of the above boxes signifies compliance.

Name of Officer Certifying Compliance: Deborah Hurley
Title of Officer Certifying Compliance: Executive Director
Signature: dhurley@edisonha.org

Page C-3



2025 APPROVAL CERTIFICATION

Edison Housing Authority
HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Budget, including all schedules appended hereto,
copy of the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program approved by resolution by the governing body
Edison Housing Authority, at an open public meeting held pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:3 1-2.3,
on May 21, 2024.

It is further certified that the recorded vote appearing in the resolution represents not less than a
of the full membership of the governing body thereof.

Officer's Signature: dhurley@edisonha.org
Name: Deborah Hurley
Title: Executive Director
14 Rev Samuel Carpenter Blvd
Address: Edison, NJ 08260
Phone Number: 908-561-2525
Fax Number: 908-561-7517
E-mail Address: dhurley@edisonha.org

Page C-4



2025 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET RESOLUTION

Edison Housing Authority
FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget for Edison Housing Authority for the fiscal year beginning July 01, 2024
and ending June 30, 2025 has been presented before the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority
at its open public meeting of May 21, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget as introduced reflects Total Revenues of $7,148,194.00, Total Appropriations including any
Accumulated Deficit, if any, of $7,039,875.00, and Total Unrestriced Net Position planned to be utilized
as funding thereof, of $0.00; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as introduced reflects Total Capital Appropriations of $210,000.00 and Total Unrestricted
Net Position planned to be utilized as funding thereof, of $0.00; and

WHEREAS, the schedule of rents, fees and other charges in effect will produce sufficient revenues, together with all other anticipated
revenues to satisfy all obligations to the holders of bonds of the Authority, to meet operating expenses, capital outlays, debt service
requirements, and to provide for such reserves, all as may be required by law, regulation or terms of contracts and agreements; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget/Program, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31 -2, does not confer any authorization to raise or expend funds; rather
it is a document to be used as part of the said Authority's planning and management objectives. Specific authorization to expend funds
for the purposes described in this section of the budget must be granted elsewhere; by bond resolution, by a project financing

agreement, by resolution appropriating funds from the Renewal and Replacement Reserve or other means provided by law.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority, at an open public
meeting held on May 21, 2024 that the Annual Budget, including all related schedules, and the Capital Budget/Program of the
Edison Housing Authority for the fiscal year beginning July 01, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, is hereby approved; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the anticipated revenues as reflected in the Annual Budget are of sufficient amount to
meet all proposed expenditures/expenses and all covenants, terms and provisions as stipulated in the said Housing Authority's
outstanding debt obligations, capital lease arrangements, service contracts, and other pledged agreements; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority will constder the Annual
Budget and Capital Budget/Program for Adoption on June 18, 2024,

Deborah Hurley 21-May-24
(Secretary’s Signature) (Date)

Governing Body Recorded Vote

Member ¢ Nay Abstain Absent

Brent Scott

Barry Telesnick

b [oa | 12

William Thomas

Lennox Small, Ed. D. X

>

Sonali Patel

Toni Johnson - X

Deborah Andrews

>

Page C-5



2025 ADOPTION CERTIFICATION

Edison Housing Authority

HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Budget and Capital Budget/Program annexed hereto is a true
the Budget adopted by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority, pursuant to N.J.A.C 5:31-2.3,

on June 18, 2024.

Officer’s Signature:

Name: Deborah Hurley
Title: Executive Director

14 Rev Samuel Carpenter Blvd
Address: P

Edison, NJ 08260

Phone Number:

908-561-2525 | Fax:

908-561-7517

E-mail address:

dhurley@edisonha.org

Page C-6



2025 ADOPTED BUDGET RESOLUTION

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program for the Edison Housing Authority for the fiscal year
beginning July 01, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025 has been presented for adoption before the governing body of the
Edison Housing Authority at its open public meeting of June 18, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget as presented for adoption reflects each item of revenue and appropriation in the
same amount and title as set forth in the introduced and approved budget, including all amendments thereto, if any, which have been
approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget presented for adoption reflects Total Revenues of $0.00, Total Appropriations, including any
Accumulated Deficit, if any, of $0.00, and Total Unrestricted Net Position utilized of $0.00; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as presented for adoption reflect Total Capital Appropriations of $0.00 and Total
Unrestriced Net Position Utilized of $0.00; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority at an open public
mecting held on June 18, 2024 that the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program of the Edison Housing Authority

for the fiscal year beginning July 01, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025 is hereby adopted and shall constitute appropriations
for the purposes stated; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program as presented for adoption reflects each item of
revenue and appropriation in the same amount and title as set forth in the introduced and approved budget, including all amendments
thereto, if any, which have been approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services.

(Secretary’s Signature) (Date)

Governing Body Recorded Vote

Member Aye Nay Abstain Absent

Brent Scott

Barry Telesnick

William Thomas

Lennox Small, Ed. D.

Sonali Patel

Toni Johnson

Deborah Andrews

Page C-7



2025 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
NARRATIVE AND INFORMATION SECTION



2025 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET MESSAGE & ANALYSIS

Edison Housing Authority
FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Answer all questions below using the space provided. Do not attach answers as a separate document.

1. Complete a brief statement on the Fiscal Year 2024 proposed Annual Budget and make comparison to the Fiscal Year 2023 adopted
budget for each Revenue and Appropriations. Explain any variances over +/-10% (as shown on budget pages F-2 and F-4) for cach
individual revenue and appropriation line item. Explanations of variances should include a description of the reason for the increase

or decrease in the budgeted line item, not just an indication of the amount and percent of change. Upload any supporting documentation

that will help explain the reason for the increase or decrease in the budgeted line item.

Budgeted revenues are anticipated to be adequate to cover projected expenses for the budget year ended June 30, 2025, resulting in a

budget surplus from operations of $108,319. Anticipated revenues total $7,148,194, an increase of $498,212 (7.5%) from

the prior fiscal year budget. Total appropriations budgeted for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025 are $7,039,875 an increase of

$431,551 (6.5%) from the prior fiscal year budget. Significant changes in budgeted variances of +/- 10% are as follows:

Revenues

Highland Park Fees are $226,548, or 100.0% higher than the prior year, as the Authority now has a shared services agreement with HPHA.
Expenses

Administrative salaries and wages are $115,523 (26.3%) higher than the prior year budget due to the hiring of additional employces and
budgeted salary increases.

Administrative benefits are $60,304 (26.4%) higher than the prior year budget due to the hiring of additional employees who receive benefits.
IMiscellaneous administrative expneses are $51,887 (14.4%) lower than the prior year budget , primarily because the prior year budgeted office
expenses were too high. |
Maintenance benefits are $23,702 (20.6%) higher than the prior year budget due to increased helth benefits costs and the allocation of pension
expenses.

Insurance expense is $47,000 (53%) higher than prior year budget because of increased premiums and prior year bud_gret was too low,

2. Desoribe the state of the local/regional economy and how it may impact the proposed Annual Budget, including the planned Capital/Progran
The local/regional econcomy is weak but stable, especially due to Covid 19. The effects of the ec':ono-my have been considered in
projecting tenant income and resulting rental revenue and Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) expenses in the public housing and
housing choice voucher programs. Thus, the state of the local/regional economy does not have a significant impact on the proposed budget.

3. Describe the reasons for utilizing Unrestricted Net Position in the proposed Annual Budget (i.e. rate stabilization, debt service
reduction, to balance the budget, etc.). If the Authority's budget anticipates a use of Unrestricted Net Position, this question must be
answered.

N/A. - unrestreited net position will not be utilized in the propoaed budget.

Page N-1



2025 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET MESSAGE & ANALYSIS

Edison Housing Authority
FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Answer all questions below using the space provided. Do not attach answers as a separate document.

4. ldentify any sources of funds transferred to the County/Municipality as PILOT payments, or a shared service and explain the reason
for the transfer. Housing Authorities cannot transfer Unrestricted Net Position.

Under federal , state and local law, the Authority's programs are exempt from income, property and excise taxes. However, the
Authority is required to make payments in lieu of taxes (PILOT) for the fow income housing program in accordance with the provisions
of the Cooperation Agreement with the City of Edison. Under the Cooperation Agreement, the Authority must pay the municipality

the lesser of 10% of its net shelter rent or the approximate full real property tax. ‘

5. The proposed budget must not reflect an anticipated deficit from 2024 operations. If there exists an accumulated deficit from

prior year's budgets (and funding is included in the proposed budget as a result of a prior year deficit) explain the funding plan to
eliminate said deficit (N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-12). If the Authority has a net deficit reported in its most recent audit, it must provide a deficit
reduction plan in response to this question.

Edison Housing Authority, exlcuding the discretely presented component unit, has a net position of $1,538,278 per the most recent
audited finanial statements. The Authority does not anticipate a deficit in the proposed budget. The deficit in unrestricted net position
of $930,028 (again, exlcuding the component unit) is a direct result of OPEB and pension liabilities, related deferred inflows and
deferred outflows. The Authority would require additional funding from HUD or a new revenue stream to eliminate this deficit.

(Prepare a response to deficits in most recent audit report pertaining to Deficits to Unrestricted Net Position caused by recording
Pension and Post-Employment Benefits liabilities as required by GASB 68 and GASB 75 es of deficits in the audit

Page N-1(2)



HOUSING AUTHORITY CONTACT INFORMATION

2025

Please complete the following information regarding this Authority. All information requested below must be completed.

Name of Authority: Edison Housing Authority

Federal ID Number: 22-6015626

dddress: 14 Rev Samuel Carpenter Blvd

City, State, Zip: Edison NJ 08820
Phone: (ext.) 908-561-2525 |  Fax: [908-561-7517

Preparer’s Name:

Ralph A. Polcari, CPA

Preparer’s Address:

Polcari & Company, CPAs 2035 Hamburg Turnpike Unit H

City, State, Zip:

Wayne NJ 107470

Phone. (ext)

973-831-6969 l Fax: 973-831-6972

E-mail:

ralph@polcarico.com

Chief Executive Officer*

[Deborah Hurley

*Or person who performs these functions under another title.

Phone: (ext)

908-561-2525 |  Fax:  ]o08-561-7517

E-mail-

dhurleg@,edisonha.org

Chief Financial Officer*

lSarayu Sameera

*Or person who performs these functions under another title.

Phone: (ext.)

908-561-2525 | Fax:  ]908-561-7517

E-mail:

ssameera@edisonha.org

Name of Auditor:

Anthony Giampaolo

Name of Firm:

Hymanson, Parnes & Giampaolo

Address: 467 Middletown-Lincroft Road

City, State, Zip: Lincroft NJ 07738
Phone: (ext) 732-842-4550 | Fax: [732-842-4551
E-mail: hpgepa@cpmeast.net

Page N-2



HOUSING AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

1. Provide the number of individuals employed as reported on the Authority's most

recent Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage, and Tax Statement:

2. Provide the amount of total salaries and wages reported on the Authority's most

recent Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage, and Tax Statements: l‘S 606,157.0ﬂ
3. Provide the number of regular voting members of the governing body: (3 or 7 per State statute)
4. Provide the number of alternate voting members of the governing body: E__Q-—_—l (Maximum is 2)

5. Does the Authority have any amounts receivable from current or former
commissioners, officers, key employees, or the highest compensated employee?
If "yes", provide a list of those individuals, their position, the amount receivable, and a description of the amount due to the Authority.

6. Was the Authority a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties:

a. A current or former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated employee? No

b. A family member of a current or former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated employee? No

c. An entity of which a current of former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated employee

(or family member thereof) was an officer or direct or indirect owner?

4

If the answer to any of the above is "yes", provide a description of the transaction including the name of the commissioner, officer,
key employee, or highest compensated employee (or family member thereof) of the Authority; the name of the entity and relationship
to the individual or family member; the amount paid; and whether the transaction was subject to a competitive bid process.

7. Did the Authority during the most recent fiscal year pay premiums, directly

or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract*?

*A personal benefit contract is generally any life insurance, annuity, or endowment contract that benefits, directly or indirectly,
the transferor, a member of the transferor's family, or any other person designated by the transferor.

If "yes", provide a description of the arrangement, the premiums paid, and indicate the beneficiary of the contract.

8. Explain the Authority's process for determining compensation for all persons listed on Page N-4. Include whether the Authority's
process includes any of the following: 1) review and approval by the commissioners or a committee thereof; 2) study or survey of
compensation data for comparable positions in similarly sized entities; 3) annual or periodic performance evaluation; 4) independent
compensation consultant; and/or 5) written employment contract. Attach a narrative of your Authority's procedures for all
individuals listed on Page N-4 (2 of 2).

Page N-3



HOUSING AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE
(CONTINUED)

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

9. Did the Authority pay for meals or catering during the current fiscal year?
If "yes", provide a detailed list of all meals and/or catering invoices Jor the current fiscal year
and provide an explanation for each expenditure listed,

10. Did the Authority pay for travel expenses for any employee of individual listed on Page N-4?
If "yes", provide a detailed list of all travel expenses Jor the current fiscal year and provide an explanation for each expenditure listed,

11. Did the Authority provide any of the following to or for a person listed on Page N-4 or any other employee of the Authority?

a. First class or charter travel No
b. Travel for companions No
c. Tax indemnification and gross-up payments No
d. Discretionary spending account No
e. Housing allowance or residence for personal use No
f. Payments for business use of personal residence No
g. Vehicle/auto allowance or vehicle for personal use No
h. Health or social club dues or initiation fees No
i. Personal services (i.e. maid, chauffeur, chef) No

If the answer to any of the above is "yes", provide a description of the transaction including the name and position of the individual
and the amount expended.

12. Did the Authority follow a written policy regarding payment or reimbursement for expenses incurred by employees
and/or commissioners during the course of Authority business and does that policy require substantiation

of expenses through receipts or invoices prior to reimbursement? Yes |
If "no", attach an explanation of the Authority's process for reimbursing employees and commissioners for expenses.
(If your authority does not allow for reimbursements, indicate that in answer).

13. Did the Authority make any payments to current or former commissioners or employees for severance or termination?
If "yes", provide explanation, including amount paid. l No |

14. Did the Authority make payments to current or former commissioners or employees that were contingent upon
the performance of the Authority or that were considered discretionary bonuses? { No ]
If "yes", provide explanation including amount paid.

15. Did the Authority receive any notices from the Department of Environmental Protection or any other

entity regarding maintenance or repairs required to the Authority's systems to bring them into compliance

with current regulations and standards that it has not yet taken action to remediate?
If "yes", provide explanation as to why the Authority has not yel undertaken the required maintenance or repairs and describe
the Authority's plan to address the conditions identified.

Page N-3 (2)



HOUSING AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE
(CONTINUED)

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

16. Did the Authority receive any notices of fines or assessments from the Department of Environmental Protection or any other entity
due to noncompliance with current regulations (i.e. sewer overflow, etc.)?
If "yes", provide description of the event or condition that resulted in the fine/assessment and indicate the amount of the finefassessment,

17. Did the Authority receive any notices of fines or assessments from the Department of Housing and Urban

Development or any other entity due to noncompliance with current regulations?
If "yes", provide description of the event or condition that resulted in the fine/assessment and indicate the amount of the fine/assessment.

18. Has the Authority been deemed "troubled” by the Department of Housing and Urban Development?

If "yes", attach an explanation of the reason the Authority was deemed "troubled” and describe the Authority's plan to address
the conditions identified.

Page N-3 (3)



HOUSING AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE
(CONTINUED)

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Use the space below to provide clarification for any Questionnaire responses.

The board of commisioers approves all initial employee salaries based on a comparability analysis prior to the beginning of each fiscl year.
Any increase gamered during the fiscal year requires baord approval, at which time additional comparability analysis is performed. All
employees are evaluated annually by the immediate supervisor and those evaluations are considered when detremining compensation for the
next fiscal year. Only the executive director serves under a written employment contract,

Page N-3 (4)



AUTHORITY SCHEDULE OF COMMISSIONERS, OFFICERS, KEY EMPLOYEES
HIGHEST COMPENSATED EMPLOYEES AND INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Complete the attached table for all persons required to be listed per #1-4 below.
1)  Listall of the Authority's current commissioners and officers and amount of compensation from the Authority
as defined below. Enter zero if no compensation was paid.
2) Listall of the Authority's key employees and highest compensated employees other than a commissioner of officer
as defined below and amount of compensation from the Authority.
3) Listall of the Authority's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 in reportable compensation from the Authority during the most recent fiscal year completed.
4)  List all of the Authority's former commissioners who received more than $10,000 in reportable compensation from the Authority
during the most recent fiscal year completed.

Commissioner: A member of the governing body of the authority with voting rights. Include alternates for the purposes
of this schedule.

Officer: A person elected or appointed to manage the authority's daily operations at any time during the year, such as the
chairperson, vice-chairperson, secretary, or treasurer. For the purposes of this schedule, treat the authority's top
management official and top financial officer as officers, if applicable. A member of the governing body may be
both a commissioner and an officer for the purposes of this schedule.

Key Employee: An employee or independent contractor of the authority (other than a commissioner or officer) who meets
a) The individual received reportable compensation from the authority and other public entities in excess of
$150,000 for the most recent fiscal year completed; and
b) The individual has responsibilities or influence over the authority as a whole or has power to control or
determine 10% or more of the authority's capital expenditures or operating budget,

Highest Compensated Employee: One of the five highest compensated employees or independent contractors of the authority
other than current commissioners, officers, or key employees whose aggregate reportable compensation from the
authority and other public entities is greater than $100,000 for the most recent fiscal year completed.

Compensation: All forms of cash and non-cash payments or benefits provided in exchance for services, including salaries and
wages, bonuses, severance payments, deferred payments, retirement benefits, fringe benefits, and other financial
arrangements or transactions such as perosnal vehicles, meals, housing, personal, and family education benefits, below-
market loans, payment of personal or family travel, entertainment, and personal use of the Authority's prperty.
Compensation includes payments and other benefits provided to both employees and independent contractors
in exchange for services.

Reportable Compensation (Use the most recent W-2 available): The aggregate compensation that is reported (or required to be

reported) on Form W-2, box 1 or 5, whichever amount is greater, and/or Form 1099-MISC, box 7, for the most recent
calendar year ended 60 days before the start of the proposed budget year.

Page N4



{7) v-n 23eg

00°000°18Z

00°000'0S S

N ¢ - S 00'000°LEZ $

:ejoy

00°000°¢6

S
$
$
S
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
S
S
$
- $
S
$
$
$
$
S
$
$
$
$
s
S
$
$
$
$
S
00°000'881 5

00°000'0E
00°000'0Z

)
VWU VN

00°000'€9

$
$
$
S
S
$
S
S
007000897 $

v
AR R IR T BT RV, R, SRV RV
1
VNV DN
v

2 X > X I M
ol e et oo e

Jauojssiuwo)
JBUDISSIUILIOY)
JauOISSIIWLIO)
JBUOISSILIWIOYD
JBUOISSIILIO)
JBUOISSILIWOY
JBUO|SSIULIOD
[©4 04D
oYy JoPakEg SARNISX]

SE
vE
EE
[43
23
0€
6T
8z
[ X4
9¢
T4
44
114
[44
1z
oz
61
8t
L1
91
ST
149
€T
[44
1T
ot

SMalpuy yeioqag &

uosuyor uoj g
[338d jjeuos £

'3 °P3 ‘jfews xouudl g
Sewot] wetjiim S
}usatRy Aueg

100§ JuBig £

elaawses nAeles ¢
Asjiny yeiogag 1

Ajsoyiny woij
uoiesuaduio) |ejot

{39 ‘voisusd
'sijauag yyjeay)
Ajuouiny ayl wozy
uonesuadwod 1330
40 JUNCWe pajelns]

(panunuo)) siowesiu0) uspuadapu) pue seakojdwy p

{312 'syysuaq snuog puadns /Aiejes aseg
yijeay jo nay
uf juswAhed “Junoade
asuadxa ‘asuemolje
oyng} L2yio

Former]

Key Employee] .. o
Officer

Highest Compensated

Commissionen

{6601 /2-M) Aiioyiny Wosj uopesuadwio) ajqenoday

uonisog

uollsod 3L
01 paiexpag
Noom Jad
$inoH adesany

ST0Z 'DE 3UNf 03 ¥Z0T 10 Ainf :papad 8y 104

Aoyny Supsnoy uosip3
3D 352y ‘saahojduwz Aay ‘519210 'SIBUCISSILIWIOS Jo 3jnpayds Aloyiny

o

suwien






%C'E

%l'E

%L'E

143

%1€
%l'E
%UE
%L'E

S-N 889ed

SBA ¢{ON 10 saA) dgHS ayi Aq papinotd alesanos Snip uondiidsaad sj
SBA ¢(oN 10 s8A) daHs aul Aq papinoad s8essnod jeagpaw 5|

16'768'8

LSLES'LLT 8Y"0EV'98¢ 101 gNVYD

LOL

6LTSE'T €L $34 . 75'650SY .. : . Sl |el01qn

Z DR —— Sy s pER 8 (- °nne3su se 1alus) uolnquIuo) Sulieys 1507 asAojdw3
- - - Apwiey
89'T0Z'T 0Z'v58'8e 0T ¥S8'8e T 88'550'0v 88'550°0Y T (43uted Jo] asnods g saAojd]
- - - PHYD 7 Jusded

TT°0ST £5°ES8Y €5 €SSy T ¥9°€00°s v9°€00'S T adesano) ajduis
s L : L T e L B ; 1507 [enuuy - S3jousyg Y3jesH - seaifiay

jesoigng

{eseanaq)
asealsu %

&= : { - aaneBau se Jajua) uonnguluo) Juueys 150 aaAojduwg
- - - , Apwey
- - - (4aunied 10} asnods 3 ankojdw3
- - - PIYD 73 Jualed
- - - a8esan0)) 3j8ulg
350D jenuuy - s3jjouag U3|EoH - SJoUOISSILIWO)

eloigns

ETTYS'L £8'678'EET vt 96'0LETYT :

- {oo"coo‘ot) {00°000'0T) (- annedau se 123u3) uopnquILO) Butieys 1507 aakojdwg
£6'€09'T SLE6T'Y8 L8°960'TY F4 89°L6£'98 $8'86€°EY z Ajuzey
19'998'T L8ESED9 £6'9L1'0¢ 4 8Y'022'29 ¥ZOTT'TE z (49unied Jo) asnods g sahojdwy
29°029'T Z8'910'%S TY'800°LT r4 ¥ [89'SS TLEVSLT z PHYD 73 Judled

£ 9€'5950p Z1'55S'ST € ade1aA0) 3jduis

96'66£'T 0p'S9Z'sy Ly'880°ST

350) |enuuy - sjijoudg YijeaH - 599A0jdIg SAIY

(aseaaag) 3507 JBdA Jeajjuaun)  3198png pasodosg 393png pasodoid 393png

1eap
aseanu) § usun) [elo)  uaun) svAojdwy (xy g [eaipa) ajewysy aaAojdwg pasodoid
Jad 3507 jenuuy SIBGWIBN 150) je10] 1ad ajewinsy {xy 73 jeaipan)
Paiano) Jo 3503 jenuuy SJaqUIaN
palano) jo

X0q Siy3 398y ‘sayauaq yijeay ou |
SZOT 'OE 2Unf 03 ¥20Z ‘10 AInf :poliad Y3 Jog O
Ajuoyiny BuisnoH uosipy

SISA[eUY 350D PajivIa( - SHYoudy I[ES[ JO A[NpPaydS



Qffgsy] dUSQY PRTREADY 9-N

DO'6LE'6LS 00'6L 00'LE6'DLS 0068 {ATINO 39Vd SIHL) STvioL

o 6L 000I5Es T B CET e

x . 00
x Cjoogels o - To0L - 00'BZES o [ L JOIBURICO] SRINQID pUE SUUpINg
X R . (X4 007048'28 -] bo'og S / J05edaY SOUSURUEN
X ~{00202es - oo 0008z 1§ 00’ WoWSERUEN Aiodaid |0 JoReng
X 0054 00} 00'19¢3 [ JIRAPIOCD) P00 PUB JBBEUEH AH
x 00'LiYS 00y 00BYL'LS 00e - Sueibold DO Pu ADH Ja J01REQ
X 00°695% o0e 00°066% 00E OIANSUALIPY FRRIOSIR|
X 0008 ik - 00'ESES [ Joeag B oy 0) 1S5 B
: x 00 b28'vS 008 00'152'2% 008 Jopanq aayosxg
6y ] v v 2 v =] =) dwoy v qv 3 {ienpiapu) pawey yoeg veyy
wowkojdury 10q1) 10 snjep seitog PaiejwaaY 10 9njeA J2li00 pRIEINWNITY 30 3njBp s8tiog paIRjAWAISY 10 anjep sejiog pasRpniunoaY 1o onep 22100 paznwnacy | sayiey uonsod eApinpuY) Ag seaAoidw uoiu-uo 1s1)
ENPIAIDY; DA 1 o sdeq 5305 jo sheq ssoin o sheq 390+ o 88 ssoin jo sheq ssoasy | Jouag tof aqiBy2 unIsoL voln-uey 10 Jup) Buuieb.e,
»-Es_ ejqusydae 3 BHo W feuasiog awy) Kiojesunduron D} UO[EIEA sUIlL NS
Jydung o] 313eq e53 IXOG Sy} 399Y2 'Sa0UISqE PAEIMLINAIE OU )
ALITIEVITADINISHV AILVIIANDDY ]

Auoyiny Juisnoy uosipy



Lpige PuIsqy pAIvRUNIIY (T) 9N

00°08 00'08 (AINO 39Vd SiHL) STV10L

v ] By ] v v ] Qv v 3 qv Y 2 qY q 3 qv {(Isnpiaiput powey yoeg tayy,
wowhojdiug Joqe 30 njep Jejog paieinuInasy 9 anjeA Jnilog PHIEINWNISY 10 anjRA avjj0q PoIBINWNISY 0 snje mjog paEInunasY 0 enep sepeg pornwnacy | sayiey uojisoy L] 1unruoN 1811)
[enpiapy) ansiddy o sheq seos 10 5880 s5019) o sAeq sans 10 she() aso1ny 10 sdeq ss0iq | J3uaq Jo) ajqibyg uoliiso uotug-uoy 40 Jun SuiuieBie
{sway sjgesydde x| U0 BWILL {eUCYIDg s} Loiesuadlion B UOjEIRA OISR

Jpuan Joj siseq jebay

ALITIEVITIONESHY QALY INNNIDY
Auoyny Fusnoy uosipy



AniiqEyy 23ursqy paeinuinaay (€) N

0005 - 0003 - 0008 - 00°03 - 0008 - (X1NO 3DVd SIHL) STVIOL
v ] b v el qv q =] v o v =) qv v duion qv lienpinipul pawey yaeg vry)
wouikojdusy soge o onEA selioq paiRnWRORY 10 anjep Jejog paenwnosy 30 aMEA Jeljog pasEnunasy 10 9njeA J8jlog pojejnInIy 0 onjep seiog palenwnasy | sapiey vonisod 1puj Aq s30kod tupruoN 1311}
EOPIAIDY; 2aniddy jo shef) 55049 ie 3feq ss0iq jo sheq sso:g o sAeg 33010 10 skeq ssosn
”nEﬁ_ sjqesydde PLITYSY DlUE] RUOSIeY 9iu)y Asojesuedurio] 8N} UoEIBA U
3yoUaq Joj siseq 267

ALIIEYITAINISEV AALVININNDDY
Auoyiny Buisnoy uosipg



GyaRY 3GV poenERIdY (TVLO0LD N

i X - ! £ "2 0102 “Y'd JO SUON2LISA) SOUISOE PAIRINLINSIR O} 198igns seoAoldW {£10 ) . Hiabpng Wwaiing Uy paiejdosddy spung [eiey
b T 326 3 100Z “Vd J0 SUORSLIISAL BOURSGE POJEINUINISE 0F 1231qN3 500A0[0W03 (81D ). i JpNY PaIdIdNio) AUB50Y 1SOW 190 Paalassy SPURJ (2101
0003 - 0008 - 0008 - DU'6E'6LS 0062 D0'1E6°0LS 0068 (SIOV TIV) $IVIOL

6 1 8 q =] qv £ qy 2 q ] qv v ] qv Uenpinpu; prwey yorg ueyy
wewAojdwy 1oqey jo enjep sejjoq PNy 10 8njeA JElioQ poigjnwndsy Jo anjzA JBlioq paje|nwnssy 30 onjeA JrjioQ posRjnuInsIY 36 enjE sejjog pareinundoy | seqey uomisod [enpiapu; AQ Hufy-uonN i8f7)
ERpIAIDY| 2a0sdd! 2 3keq) ss0uny j0.58eq ss019 je sheqy sso1n jo skeq) 5008 o sXeq s50iq)
”-Eo,_ viqeajdde , X.) N0 Wi puotied owy ], Aseesuadiwon Bl CoNRdEA [T
Wousy Joj syseq jebay

ALITIAVITIONISEY GILVINWNADOY
Apaopny Suisnoy uosipy




£-N 88eg

8v5'97Z S {veoe/te/zT | vroz/i/t JnnessiuiLpy pue Ayioyiny SuisnoH yied puejysiy Auoyiny BuisnoH uosip3
3ousUBJUIRYN ‘4010311 BAIINIAXY
Ajoyiny a3eq pu3 a3eq {papaau P3apinoig adnues paseys jo adAy  adpuss Suinieday Ainug jo swen 92311385 Buipiaoig AJjug jo awen
woyy pied uaweaIdy  aanday3 J1 sayvads alow Jayu3z) sjuawwon
JAq paapoay JusWwazBy

aq 03 junowy

$a3ja43s asolf} sof plud/pansadal st 3oy} Junowo ays Afpuapl pup uf sabobua AQuaiin Aioyny ay3 I0Y3 S3UaWaa1bp inlas paioys ays 1a3ug

X0q SIY3 42343 53310128 P2IDYS ou f]
STOT ‘0€ 3UNf 01 $TOT ‘TO AINf :pouiad 3y3 o4 O
Ajuoyiny SuisnoH uosipy

S1UBWAaI3Y 931AJRS paleys Jo 3jnpayds




2025 HOUSING AUTHORITY BUDGET
FINANCIAL SCHEDULES SECTION



1-4 93ed

%0091 199’99 S 8591V S 6TE'S80T $ oot $ o00'LT S $ 61018 S
%S9 TSS'1EY vZE'809'9 SL8'6E0'L 000°096 000'036°¢ SL8'6TT°T
io/na# - - - - - -
%59 ISS'TEY bZE'809°9 SL8'6E0L 000'096 000096 SL86TTT
i0/nIaH - - - - - -
io/naH - - - - - -
io/na# - - - - - -
i0/AIQH - - - XXXOKXKXXK XOOKXKXAAXXX JOOOOMXKXK XXXXUXXXKXX
%S9 1SS'TEY PTE'809'9 SLB'EEDL 000096 000°096'€ SL8'61T'2
io/nia# - - - XXXAAXKKXXX XXOOKKXXXX XO000OCKXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX
%9°S TIL'YOE 9£9'89%'S LYE'ELL'S 000'006 000'009'€ LYE'ELTT
%T'TT org'gzt 889'6EL'T 87S'997'T 000'09 000°03€ 875'9v8
%S°L Tie'ssy 786'6%99 yeT'8pT L 00£'096 000286°€ $68°002°7
%S'0" {ooL'y) 00Z'896 00S'€96 00£'096 0007 00z't
%6'8 TI6'20s $  78L'T89'S S ve9'¥8ls  § - $ 000's86’E ¢ $ V6366l §
suopesado jjy suonesado iy suojzesadp suojiesado sweidoid J1aY10 RYdnop g uoipas juswadeuepy
Ny jeiol [CAL: Y 8uisnoH duisnoy Jgqngd
pardopy paidopy 13bpng 1abpng pasodoid Szpz A4
'sa pasodosqd  'sa pasodold pa1dopy bz0Z Ad
({aspaszag) {asoasraq)
350313Uf 9 IsO3I3U| §

SZ0T ‘0€ aun( 03 YZ0OZ ‘10 AInT :poliad ay3 Jog

Awtoyiny Suisnoy uosips

AYVINAINS

(1121330} SN1DYNS GILVLIDILNY
suoijeudoiddy 303 19N
pazijiIn uolIS0d 19N PINISBLUN [BI0) 15537
Wyaa
paigjnuindy pue suoneidosddy jei0L
28 pdILjNWIN2IY
suonendosddy Sunesadp-uon [ejo)
suopieidolddy SunessdQ-uoN JayIQ BYOL
193Q U0 sjualiAed 35a193u4 je30)

suonendoiddy SunesadQ je3o)

uoneirasdag jo nat]
Ui 321A485 3q9Q U siudwhed [edpulld B10L

$3IAL35 BUIPIADL JO 350D 810
UOIRNSIURUPY [BIO]
SNOILYIHdOYddY
59NUIATY paledidiuy 8104
sanusasy SunesadQ-uoy fe10)
sanuaaay sunesadQ je3o)

SINNIAIY



Revenue Schedule

Edison Housing Authority
For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

$ Incrense % Increase
{Decrease) (Decrease)
FY 2024 Adopted Proposedvs.  Proposed vs.
FY 2025 Proposed Budget Budget Adopted Adopted
Public Housing Housing Total Al Total All
Management Section 8 Voucher Other Programs Operations Operations All Operations  All Operations
OPERATING REVENUES
Rental Fees
Homebuyers' Monthly Payments s - S - S - #HDIv/01
Dwelling Rental 840,000 840,000 792,000 48,000 6.1%
Excess Utilities - - - #DIV/0!
Non-Dwelling Rental 2,750 2,750 3,000 {250} -8.3%
HUD Operating Subsidy 1,003,496 1,003,496 968,982 34,514 3.6%
New Construction - Acc Section 8 - - - #Div/o!
Voucher - Acc Housing Voucher 3,960,000 3,960,000 3,768,000 152,000 5.1%
Total Rental Fees 1,846,246 - 3,960,000 - 5,806,246 5,531,982 274,264 5.0%
Other Operating Revenues (List)
Incoming Portahility Fees 25,000 25,000 27,400 (2,400) -8.8%
Other Tenant Charges 3,200 3,200 3,400 (200) -5.9%
Management Fee from EAH 5,000 5,000 5,000 - 0.0%
Management Fee from HCV Prograrm 71,400 71,400 68,000 3,400 5.0%
Bookkeeping Fee from HCV Program 27,300 27,300 26,000 1,300 5.0%
CDBG Grant 20,000 20,000 20,000 - 0.0%
Hightand Park HA Fees Earned 226,548 226,548 - 226,548 #Div/0!
- - - #DIv/0!
- - - HDIV/O!
- - - #DIV/O!
. - - HDIV/O!
- - - H#DIV/O!
- - - #DIv/0!
- - - #DIV/0t
- - - #owvyol
- - - H#DiV/0!
- - - #DIV/0!
- - - 4DIV/O!
- - - H#DIV/O!
- - - #DIv/ot
Total Other Revenue 353,448 - 25,000 - 378,448 149,800 228,648 152.6%
Total Operating Revenues 2,199,694 - 3,885,000 - 6,184,694 5,681,782 502,912 8.9%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Other Non-Operating Revenues {List)
Continuum of Care 960,000 960,000 965,000 {5,000} -0.5%
- - - HDIV/0!
- - - H#OIV/O!
- - - #DIV/0!
- - - #01v/0!1
- - - HDiv/o!
Total Other Non-Operating Revenue - - - 960,000 960,000 965,000 {5,000} -0.5%
Interest on Investments & Deposits (List)
Interest Earned 1,200 2,000 300 3,500 3,200 300 9.4%
Penalties - - - #DIV/0!
Other - - - #DIV/oL
Total Interest 1,200 - 2,000 300 3,500 3,200 300 9.4%
Total Non-Operating Revenues 1,200 - 2,000 960,300 963,500 968,200 {4,700} -0.5%
TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUES $ 2,200,894 - $§ 3987000 $ 960,300 $ 7,148,194 ¢ 6,643,982  $ 498,212 7.5%

Page F-2

F-2



Edison Housing Authority

Prior Year Adopted Revenue Schedule

FY 2024 Adopted Budget
Public Housing Housing Total All
Management Section 8 Voucher Other Programs  Operations
OPERATING REVENUES
Rental Fees
Homebuyers' Monthly Payments S -
Dwelling Rental 792,000 792,000
Excess Utilities -
Non-Dwelling Rental 3,000 3,000
HUD Operating Subsidy 968,982 968,982
New Construction - Acc Section 8 -
Voucher - Acc Housing Voucher 3,768,000 3,768,000
Total Rental Fees 1,763,982 - 3,768,000 - 5,531,982
Other Revenue (List)
Incoming Portability Fees 27,400 27,400
Other Tenant Charges 3,400 3,400
Management Fee from EAH 5,000 5,000
Management Fee from HCV Program 68,000 68,000
Bookkeeping Fee from HCV Program 26,000 26,000
CDBG Grant 20,000 20,000
Highland Park HA Fees Earned -
Total Other Revenue 122,400 - 27,400 - 149,800
Total Operating Revenues 1,886,382 - 3,795,400 - 5,681,782
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Other Non-Operating Revenues (List)
Continuum of Care 965,000 965,000
Other Non-Operating Revenues - - - 965,000 965,000
Interest on Investments & Deposits
Interest Earned 1,400 1,100 700 3,200
Penalties -
Other -
Total Interest 1,400 - 1,100 700 3,200
Total Non-Operating Revenues 1,400 - 1,100 965,700 968,200
TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUES S 1,887,782 S - § 3,796500 $ 965,700 S 6,649,982

Page F-3



Appropriations Schedule

£dison Housing Authority
For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

S Increase % Increase
{Decrease) {Decrease)
FY 2024 Adopted Proposedvs.  Propased vs.
FY 2025 Proposed Budget Budget Adopted Adopted
Public Houslng Tatal Al Total All
Management Section 8 Housing Voucher Other Programs Operations Operations All Operations  All Operations
OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Administration
Salary & Wages 408,078 105,754 40,250 | § 554,082 $ 438,559 S 115,523 26.3%
Fringe Benefits 210,350 69,054 9,481 288,885 228,581 60,304 26.4%
Legal 28,000 10,000 38,000 37,000 1,000 2.7%
Staff Training 7,500 7,500 2,500 17,500 16,000 1,500 9.4%
Travel 2,500 2,500 1,500 6,500 6,100 400 5.6%
Accounting Fees 43,200 43,200 43,200 - 0.0%
Auditing Fees 4,400 3,600 2,000 10,000 10,000 - 0.0%
Miscellaneous Administration® 142,500 161,592 4,269 308,361 360,248 {51,887} -14.4%
Total Administration 846,528 - 360,000 60,000 1,266,528 1,139,688 126,840 11.1%
Cost of Providing Services
Salary & Wages - Tenant Services - - - H#Div/ol
Salary & Wages - Maintenance & Operation 191,461 191,461 186,502 4,959 2.7%
Salary & Wages - Protective Services - - - #DIv/o!
Salary & Wages - Utility Labor - - - HDIV/0}
Fringe Benefits 138,536 138,536 114,834 23,702 20.6%
Tenant Services 29,750 29,750 27,100 2,650 9.8%
Utilities 435,000 439,000 400,000 39,000 9.8%
Maintenance & Operatian 296,000 296,000 290,000 6,000 2.1%
Protective Services - - - 4DIv/ol
Insurance 132,000 132,000 85,000 47,000 $5.3%
Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) 40,100 40,100 38,200 900 2.3%
Terminal Leave Payments - - - HDIV/0!
Collection Losses 6,500 6,500 6,000 500 8.3%
Other General Expense - - - HDivV/0!
Rents 3,600,000 900,000 4,500,000 4,320,000 180,000 4.2%
Extraordinary Maintenance - B - HDIvV/o!
Replacement of Non-Expendible Equipment - - - #DIV/0!
Property Betterment/Additions - - - #DIV/at
Miscellaneous COPS* - - - #DIV/oi
Yotal Cost of Providing Services 1,273,347 - 3,600,000 500,000 5,773,347 5,468,636 304,711 5.6%
Total Principal Payments on Debt Service in Lieu of
Depreciation XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX XXXKXXXXNXXK - - - HDIV/0|
Total Operating Appropriations 2,119,875 - 3,860,000 960,000 7,039,875 6,608,324 431,551 6.5%
NON-OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Total interest Payments on Debt XEXXXXRXXXX XXXXXXAXHXX XXXXXXXNXXX XXXXXXXXXXX - - - KoIV/ot
Operations & Maintenance Reserve - . - #D1v/ol
Renewal & Replacement Reserve - - - H#DIV/0!
Municipality/County Appropriation - - - #OIV/01
Other Reserves - - H4DIV/01
Total Non-Operating Appropriations - - - - - - - #DIv/ot
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,119,875 - 3,960,000 960,000 7,039,875 6,608,324 431,551 6.5%
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT - - - HDIv/0!
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS & ACCUMULATED
DEFICIT 2,119,875 - 3,960,000 960,000 7,039,875 6,608,324 431,551 6.5%
UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION UTILIZED
Municipality/County Appropriation - - - - - - - #oIv/ot
Other f ] - - - HDv/ot
Total Unrestricted Net Position Utilized - - - - - - ~ HDIV/0!
TOTAL NET APPROPRIATIONS S 2,119,875 § -3 3,960,000 $ 960,000 $ 7,039,875 $ 6,608,324 $ 431,551 6.5%

* Miscellaneous line items may not exceed 5% of total operating apprapriations shown below. If amount in miscellaneous is greater than the amount shawn below, then

the line item must be itemized above,
5% of Total Operating Appropriations $

105,993.75

$ - § 19800000 S5 4800000 $

Page F-4

351,993.75



HOUSING AUTHORITY PROPOSED APPROPRIATIONS
APPROPRIATION DETAIL PAGE

Edison Housing Authority

For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Use the space below to provide further detail of any Appropriations listed on "F-4 Appropriations (Proposed)}"

Line ltem: Public Housing Magt. Section 8 Housing Voucher Other Programs Total
RAD Consuitant 45,000.00 45,000.00
Telephones & Asnwering Svcs 20,000.00 20,000.00
Office Supplies 17,500.00 17,500.00
STEM Program Expenses 20,000.00 20,000.00
Sundry (IT Exps, Copier Lease, Postagd 40,000.00 40,000.00

Dues, Advertising, Background Checks -

Page F-4 Detail




HOUSING AUTHORITY PROPOSED APPROPRIATIONS
APPROPRIATION DETAIL PAGE

Edison Housing Authority

For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Use the space below to provide further detail of any Appropriations listed on "F-4 Appropriations (Proposed)"

Line Item: Public Housing Magt. Section 8 Housing Voucher Other Programs Total

Page F-4 (Detail) (2)




APPROPRIATION DETAIL PAGE

Edison Housing Authority

For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

HOUSING AUTHORITY PROPOSED APPROPRIATIONS

Use the space below to provide further detail of any Appropriations listed on "F-4 Appropriations (Proposed)”

Line item:

Public Housing Magt.

Section 8

Housing Voucher

Other Programs

Total

[N NS A RO O N

Page F-4 (Detail) (3)




Prior Year Adopted Appropriations Schedule

Edison Housing Authority

FY 2024 Adopted Budget
Public Housing Total All
Management Section 8 Housing Voucher  Other Programs Operations
OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Administration
Salary & Wages 320,108 83,173 35,278 | $ 438,559
Fringe Benefits 165,488 49,579 13,514 228,581
Legal 25,000 12,000 37,000
Staff Training 7,000 7,000 2,000 16,000
Travel 2,100 2,500 1,500 6,100
Accounting Fees 43,200 43,200
Auditing Fees 4,500 4,500 1,000 10,000
Miscellaneous Administration® 160,000 188,248 12,000 360,248
Total Administration 727,396 - 347,000 65,292 1,139,688
Cost of Providing Services
Salary & Wages - Tenant Services -
Salary & Wages - Maintenance & Operation 186,502 186,502
Salary & Wages - Protective Services -
Salary & Wages - Utility Labor . -
Fringe Benefits 114,834 114,834
Tenant Services 27,100 ) 27,100
Utilities 400,000 400,000
Maintenance & Operation 290,000 . 250,000
Protective Services -
Insurance 85,000 85,000
Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) 39,200 35,200
Terminal Leave Payments -
Collection Losses 6,000 6,000
Other General Expense -
Rents 3,420,000 900,000 4,320,000
Extraordinary Maintenance -
Replacement of Non-Expendible Equipment -
Property Betterment/Additions -
Miscellaneous COPS* -
Total Cost of Providing Services 1,148,636 - 3,420,000 900,000 5,468,636
Total Principal Payments on Debt Service in Lieu of
Depreciation XXXXXRKXEXXXKK  KXXXKEAXUXXKXX  XXHKXOOXKXAKKRN IOOXKKXXKXKK -
Total Operating Appropriations 1,876,032 - 3,767,000 965,292 6,608,324
NON-OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Total Interest Payments on Debt XXRAXXXXAXKXXK  XXXKXXAXRKXKAN  XXXXRKHKOOKKKK  XXXKXKXXXKXNKK -
Operations & Maintenance Reserve -
Renewal & Replacement Reserve -
Municipality/County Appropriation -
Other Reserves -
Total Non-Operating Appropriations - - - - .
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,876,032 - 3,767,000 965,292 6,608,324
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT I i -
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS & ACCUMULATED
DEFICIT 1,876,032 - 3,767,000 965,292 6,608,324
UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION UTHLIZED
Municipality/County Appropriation - - - - -
Other N ] -
Total Unrestricted Net Position Utilized - - - - -
TOTAL NET APPROPRIATIONS S 1,876,032 3 - § 3,767,000 $ 965,292 § 6,608,324

* Miscellaneous line items may not exceed 5% of total operating appropriations shown below. If amount in miscellaneous is greater than the amount
shown below, then the line item must be itemized above.
5% of Total Operating Appropriations s 93,801.60 $ - $ 188,350.00 $ 48,264.60 S 330,416.20

Page F-5



HOUSING AUTHORITY PROPOSED APPROPRIATIONS
APPROPRIATION DETAIL PAGE

Edison Housing Authority

For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Use the space below to provide further detail of any Appropriations listed on "F-5 Prior Year Appropriations (Adopted)”

Line Item: Public Housing Magt. Section 8 Housing Voucher Other Programs Total
RAD Consultant 55,000.00 55,000.00
Telephones & Asnwering Svcs 17,500.00 17,500.00
Office Supplies 17,500.00 17,500.00
STEM Program Expenses 20,000.00 20,000.00
Sundry (IT Exps, Copier Lease, Postag 50,000.00 50,000.00

Dues, Advertising, Background Checks -

Page F-5 (Detail)



HOUSING AUTHORITY PROPOSED APPROPRIATIONS
APPROPRIATION DETAIL PAGE
Edison Housing Authority

For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Use the space below to provide further detail of any Appropriations listed on "F-5 Prior Year Appropriations (Adopted}"

Line Item: Public Housing Mgt. Section 8 Housing Voucher Other Programs Total

Page F-5 (Detail) (2)




HOUSING AUTHORITY PROPOSED APPROPRIATIONS
APPROPRIATION DETAIL PAGE

Edison Housing Authority

For the Period: July 01, 2024 to june 30, 2025

Use the space below to provide further detail of any Appropriations listed on "F-5 Prior Year Appropriations (Adopted)"

Line Item: Public Housing Magt, Section 8 Housing Voucher Other Programs Total

Page F-5 (Detail) (3)




*wBjqedijddy JoN,, 3dA3 ‘Bupzes ou i

V/N V/N V/N duney 1587 JO JR3p
¥/N Y/N V/N duiey puog
$i00d '3 piopun)s P27 s Apoopy

34135 S6UL0J Aq Bupoi ay3 fo 103K ay3 pup Buios puoq Juaras 3sows s AILOYINY 343 21021PUY

- $ S - 5 - $ - s - s - S VDN 1IN
000642 000°SL 000°0L 000's9 000°'s9 600°09 AQISBNS GNH :5s31
000'SLT 000'SL 000°0L 00059 00059 000609 TV4IDNINd Tv10L

- $

: $

- $

- $

- $

- $

- $

- $

- $
00°000'S4T S 000°SL $ 00004 $  000'S9 S 000'69 3 000°09 S 3uige19A37 44D

3uipuersing Jayea43yL ogoz 6202 8202 [44:14 9207 (193png {393png {eaoiddy

ledpuiid 230, pasodoid) szoe paydopy) bzoe pieog adueuly

|e301 jo ajeq

ul Bupuy ipaj [pIsty

Apoyiny 3upsnoy uosipg

Xaq Sy }I342 143p ou sey Ajuoiane
I

lediduild - a|npayas annlas 1qag




1-4 83ed

- S - g - S - $ - $ - S - $ - 3 - $ 1S3YILNI 13N
vov'se 061°L 061°L Yot 099'€T S$9°9T7 AGISENS ANH 5531
oy'8g - - - 06T°L 06T'L 124400 099'€T S¥9'91 1S3IUIINIVLIOL
y3v'8€ 061°L 061°L yey'oT 099°€T Sr9'91 SujBesanal 440
Sujpueising Jayeasayy 0£0T 620C 8z0z L0t 9z0¢ {333png (323png
sjuawAey pasodoid) 5zoz paidopy) vzoe

1s8133u] {30

u1 buipu3 Joaj jo3st4

Noq syl xuw&u 1qap ou sey Auoyine §i
Ajuoyiny Suisnoy uosip3

IsoUdoluy - ajnpayds adialag 1qeQ




g8-4 a8ed

‘uoi303s aAnp.LIDU 136png ay3 ul pajiplap AppaJp Jou fi TIBTIED Y1 Jo uonpuill{s o] SUjjatuy 33 bulpnjaul

2ifap ay1 axnpal oy Upjd 537 BUUID[AX3 JUSW2]0}s D Yanyio ISl Ayioyny ay; ‘porad 126png ay1 fo pus ay1 1o uonpiado KUD sof yafap o Buioaloud st Aioyiny ()
¥66'TSE S 0008y S 000'861 S - $ ¥66'SOT S Ayunoo/Ajedpiuniy 03 uoielidosddy ajqemol)y wnwixepy

"MO0Jaq uonDNo[DI 335 “suoipiudoiddp Bupiado (010} fo %6 paadxa Jou Aow Junowy (g)

"SU013D43d0 5,1094 JU.11N2 B3 U} UOJYSOd Jau PaaLIISaIun Jo asn pajabpnqun pup paxabpng spnpuy (7)

"S}UBWS}0]s |DIdUDUL] paYipnD 03 326D Jsnwi wWayl aulj siy3 J0f sUoLIadO Jjp fo 030 (T)

vz6'T8y'e S (168Z8T) S TSL'VI6 S - S E90°1SLT S v
dV3A 40 ON3 LY NOILISOd 13N QILVNDISIANN Q3LD1YLSIUNN I 1D3r0Ud

- - - - - 398png pasodoud ut pazijiin uopIsod 19N Pa1dLIsalun [BI0)

- - - - - {€) Asunop/Ajedidiunyy o3 uoiedosddy

- - - - - 123png |ende) pasododd Ul paziiN UORISCd 19N PaldLIsaIUN

- - - - - 193png pasodo.d 3oue|eg 03 Pazijiif UORISOd ISN Pa1duIsaIUN

PT6I8Y' (168'281) TSL'YT6 - £90TSLT 1350and Q350d0Yd NI 35N YO 319VIIVAV NOLLISOd 1IN GILOINLISIUNN

- {31npayas yoelie) syuswisnlpy Y0 :snid

6T€'80T 00€ 000°LT 610'18 (z) suonesadp Jeap Juaiin) uo (sso1) awodu) pajewnssy :snjd
909'6L1'T ¥91'61S Zyy'099'T (1) Aviigen ayauag JuswAholdwiz-3sod J9YI0 pPapuUNun PanIadY isnid
LT0'STTT L08'6TC 0727's06 : (1) Aungen uoisuad papunjun panuody isnjd

- uonnjosay Aq pajeudisaq 18410 5597
- uonezijiqels ajey 1o} pajeudisaq 1ssa
- sijeday 73 siuawanoidw) Sunesadp-uoN 404 pateudisaq :ssa

{8zo‘oes) (161°€8T) T8L'8VT - (819568) (T) uoiuisod 33N pajousalun eioy
S16°06 S16°06 (1) uomsod 13N paloLasay JaYIQ 15597
- {T) aAsasDY 221AIBS 1gaQ 0 pPaIdLIISaY 5597
16€°4LET 6EL'8 280 045°69€'T (1) 193G paiejay 40 19N ‘s1assy |enider uj palsanu] :ssa
8LZ'8ES'T S |(zsv'vLT) S 8LLTve s - S 007S6'69%'T S ~ {T) ¥v3A INIHYND 30 ONINNIDIG NOILISOd 13N 1VL0L

suonesado sweidoud J8Yyi10 I3YoNnoA g u0Ii129% juswadeuey

1V Jejoy duisnoy 3uisnoH dlqnd
18b6png pasodoid 5z0z A4

STOT '0€ 2uUNnf 03 ¥Z0T ‘TO Ainf :poliad ay) Jo4
Ajuoyiny Suisnoy uosipy

uo11el|12U029Y UOIISOd 19N



2025

Edison Housing 'Authority

(Housing Authority Name)

2025 HOUSING AUTHORITY
CAPITAL BUDGET / PROGRAM



2025 CERTIFICATION OF
AUTHORITY CAPITAL BUDGET / PROGRAM

Edison Housing Authority

(Housing Authority Name)

Fiscal Year: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Place an "X" in the box for the applicable statement below:

E_(] It is hereby certified that the Housing Authority Capital Budget/Program annexed hereto is a true
the Capital Budget/Program approved, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2.2, along with the Annual Budget, of
governing body of the Edison Housing Authority, on June 21, 2024.

[j It is hereby certified that the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority have
elected NOT to adopt and Capital Budget/Program for the aforesaid fiscal year, pursuant to N.J.A.C.
5:31-2.2, along with the Annual Budget by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority,
for the following reason(s):

Officer's Signature: dhurley@edisonha.org
Name: Deborah Hurley
Title: Executive Director
14 Rev Samuel Carpenter Blvd
Address: Edison, NJ 08260
Phone Number: 908-561-2525
Fax Number: 908-561-7517
E-mail Address: dhurley@edisonha.org

Page CB-1



2025 CAPITAL BUDGET/PROGRAM MESSAGE

Edison Housing Authority
Fiscal Year: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Answer all questions below using the space provided,

This section is included in the Capital Budget pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2. It does not in itself confer any authorization to raise or expend
fund. Rather, it is a document used as part of the Housing Authority's planning and management system. Specific authorization to

spend funds for the purposes described in this section must be granted elsewhere, by a separate financing agreement, security

agreement, by resolution appropriating funds from the Renewal and Replacement Reserve, or other lawful means.

1. Has each municipality or county affected by the actions of the authority participated in the development of the capital plan and
reviewed or approved the plans or projects included within the Capital Budget/Program (this may include the governing body or certain
officials such as planning boards, Construction Code Officials) as to these projects? lYes

2. Has each capital project/project financing been developed from a specific plan or report and have the full life cycle costs of each
been calculated? [Yes |

3. Has a long-term (5 years or more) infrastructure needs and other capital items (vehicles, equipment) needs assessment been prepared?
[Ves |

4. If amounts are on Page CB-3 in the column "Debt Authorizations", indicate the primary source of funding the debt service for the
Debt Authorizations {(example - HUD).

N/A

5. Have the current capital projects been reviewed and approved by HUD? Yes

Provide additional documentation as necessary.

Page CB-2



Proposed Capital Budget

Edison Housing Authority
For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Funding Sources
Renewal &
Estimated Total Unrestricted Net  Replacement Debt Other
Cost Position Utilized Reserve Authorization Capital Grants  Sources
Public Housing Management
Pipe Improvements S 50,000 S 50,000
Maintenance Equipment 60,000 60,000
RAD 100,000 100,000
Total 210,000 - - - 210,000
Section 8
Total - - - - -
Housing Voucher
Total - - - -
Other Programs
Total - - - - -
TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL BUDGET S 210,000 S -5 - S - S 210,000 S

Enter brief description of up to four projects for each operation above. For operations with more than four budgeted projects, please attach
additional schedules. Input total amaunt of all projects for the operation on single line and enter "See Attached Schedule" instead of project
description.

Page CB-3



5 Year Capital Improvement Plan

Edison Housing Authority
For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Fiscal Year Beginning in

Estimated Total Current Budget
Cost Year 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030
Public Housing Manogement
Pipe Improvements S 50,000 $ 50,000
Maintenance Equipment 60,000 60,000
RAD 100,000 100,000
Total 210,000 210,000 - - -
Section 8
Total - - - - -
Housing Voucher
Total - - - - -
Other Programs
Total - - - - -
TOTAL $ 210,000 $ 210,000 $ -3 - 8 - 8

Project descriptions entered on Page CB-3 will carry forward to Pages CB-4 and CB-5. No need to re-enter project descriptions above.

Page CB-4




5 Year Capital Improvement Plan Funding Sources

Edison Housing Authority
For the Period: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Funding Sources
Renewal &
Estimated Total Unrestricted Net  Replacement Debt
Cost Position Utilized Reserve Authorization Capital Grants Other Sources
Public Housing Management
Pipe Improvements S 50,000 S 50,000
Maintenance Equipment 60,000 60,000
RAD 100,000 100,000
Total 210,000 - - - 210,000 -
Section 8
Total - - - - - -
Housing Voucher
Total - - - - - -
Other Programs
Total - - - - - -
TOTAL S 210,000 S - S - S - S 210,000 S -
Total 5 Year Plan per CB-4 S 210,000
Balance check - If amount is other than zero, verify that projects listed above match projects listed on CB8-4.

Project descriptions entered on Page CB-3 will carry forward to Pages CB-4 and CB-5. No need to re-enter praject descriptions above,

Page CB-5



juswnoo( 10bpng o3 xipuaddy

Apog Bujuianos) ay) o} Aigjaioagpsin E)i:l¢]
bio’eyuosipa@Aeunyp $202/L2/9
‘mojag Ajien pue Q| a8y 28yo ases|d 'arcqe paledlpul Jeak 8y} J0j ploysaly) Jusaiad o ayj Buipasoxa Japio aBueyd e pey jou aaey nok 3

(~aonou Jadedsmau ay) jo Adod e spnjoul snw JInepwly) (P)6L1-0E:S TV TN Ag pasnba) aanou sadedsmeu syy
Joj uonesliqnd Jo IMepuly ue pue Japlo abueyo sy Buizuoyne uopnjosas Apoq Buuienoh ayj jo Adoo e 1abpng paanponu UM JIUgNS 'aA0qe paisy) Japlo sbueyo yoes Jo4

“Josloxd ayj Jo sweu Aq Japio abueys yoea Ayuep ssealy ‘bas 1o L L1086 OV N jnsuod asesid
spelap JiojeinBel Jog4 -jusdsad 7 uey) siow Aq papeacxa aq 0} 80ud 08U papleme AlleuiBUO By} PESNED YIIUM SIBpIo abueus jje jo is) 8)ajdwiod e s) Bumojjoy sy

£20Z ‘0¢ sunp :Buipuz Jeay Ajlsoyiny Bujsnol uosip3 Jun Bugoeiuon

}1-0€:6 "D°VY'I"N 03 Juensing
paaoiddy siapig abueyd jo 3s1 [enuuy



RESOLUTION 2-6-2024

2025 ADOPTED BUDGET RESOLUTION

Edison Housing Authority

FISCAL YEAR: July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025

WHEREAS, the Annual Budgct and Capital Budget'Program for the Edison Housing Authority for the fiscal year
beginning July 01, 2024 and ending Junc 30, 2025 has been presented for adoption before the governing body of the

Edison Housing Authority at its open public mecting of Junc 18, 2024; and

WHEREAS. the Annual Budget and Capital Budget as presented for adoption reficets cach item of revenuc and appropriation in the
same amount and title as sct forth in the introduccd and approved budgat, including all amendments thereto, if any, which have been

approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services: and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget presented for adoption reflects Total Revenues of $0.00, Total Appropriations, including any
Accumulated Deficit, if'any. of $0.00, and Total Unrestricted Net Position utilized of $0.00: and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as prescuted for adoption reflect Total Capital Appropriations of $0.00 and Total
Unrestriced Net Position Utilized of $0.00: and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Edison Housing Authority at an open public
meceting held on Junc 18, 2024 that the Annual Budget and Capital BudgetProgram of the Edison Housing Authority

for the fiscal year beginning July 01, 2024 and ending Junc 30, 2025 is hereby adopted and shall constitute appropriations
for the purpesces stated; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Annuat Budget and Capital Budget/Program as presented for adoption reflects cach itemof
revenuce and appropriation in the same amount and title as sct forth in the introduced and approved budget, including all amendments
thereto. if any, which have Feen approved by the Dircctor of the Division of Local Government Services.

- é; LSO /{?’ZZC/' Z

{Scerctary's Signaturc) (Datcy 4

Governing Body Recprded Vote

M cmbei' Aye Nay Abstain Absent

Brent Scott \/ X

Barry Telesnick

William Thomas

Lennox Small, Ed. D,

Sonali Patel

Toni Johnson

o1 o1 I = ] £

Deborab Andrews

Page C-7



RESOLUTION # 3-6-2024

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE REVISED ADMISSIONS AND CONTINUED
OCCUPANCY POLICY AT THE EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy for Public Housing
Program for the Edison Housing Authority must be revised to comply with changes from
HUD, and

WHEREAS, the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy for Public Housing
Program has been revised to incorporate HOTMA and comply HUD with regulations.

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved, by the Board of Commissioners of the Edison
Housing Authority that the revised Edison Housing Authority Admissions and Continued
Occupancy Policy is in compliance with HUD regulations and is hereby adopted.

MOVED: Commissioner Toni Johnson
SECONDED: Vice Chairman Lennox H. Small, Ed.D.

Member Recorded Vote Aves Nays Abstain Absent

Chairman Barry Telesnick

Vice Chairman Lennox H. Small, Ed.D.
Commissioner Deborah Andrews
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Sonali Patel
Commissioner Brent Scott X
Commissioner William Thomas X

X X X X

>

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _18 day of June, 2024

|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting
June 18, 2024

1

ipls A —

Deborah M. Hurley, Sec tai7 Executive Director

N\



RESOLUTION # 4-6-2024

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE REVISED HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER
ADMISSIONS PLAN AT THE EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the Admissions Plan for the Housing Choice Voucher Program for the
Edison Housing Authority must be revised to comply with changes from HUD to
incorporate HOTMA, and

WHEREAS, the Admissions Plan for the Housing Choice Voucher Program has been
revised to incorporate HOTMA and comply with HUD regulations.

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved, by the Board of Commissioners of the Edison
Housing Authority that the revised Edison Housing Authority Admissions Plan is in
compliance with HUD regulations and is hereby adopted.

MOVED: Commissioner William Thomas
SECONDED: Commissioner Deborah Andrews

Member Recorded Vote Ayes Nays Abstain Absent
Chairman Barry Telesnick X

Vice Chairman Lennox H. Small, Ed.D. X

Commissioner Deborah Andrews X

Commissioner Toni Johnson X

Commissioner Sonali Patel X
Commissioner Brent Scott X
Commissioner William Thomas X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _18_day of June, 2024

|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting
Juneg 18, 2024

Deborah M%Iflw—h,{y, geéféigp% Exéqutive Director

-




RESOLUTION# 5-6-2024
A RESOLUTION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR LANDSCAPING SERVICES AT
ROBERT HOLMES GARDENS AND JULIUS ENGEL GARDENS
WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority manages two Public Housing Developments, Robert E.
Holmes Gardens and Julius Engel Gardens, and;

WHEREAS, the Authority must maintain its housing in a decent, safe and sanitary manner, and

WHEREAS, the property must be maintained appropriately at both Julius Engel Gardens and
Robert E. Holmes Gardens, and;

WHEREAS, the Authority advertised for landscaping services on May 26, 2024, and;
WHEREAS, the following vendor was the only bid received:
VENDOR PRICE TERM

D’Onofrio & Son Inc. Landscaping $31,250.00 1yr.
47 Van Ness Ter.
Maplewood, NJ 07040

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Executive Director, shall execute a contract with
D’Onofrio & Son Inc. Landscaping services for the period of July 1, 2024 to April 30t 2025 at a
cost not to exceed _$31,250.00 for the year required in the contract for one year.

Moved: Commissioner William Thomas
Second: Commissioner Deborah Andrews

AYES NAYS  ABTAIN ABSENT

Chairman Barry Telesnick X

Vice Chairman Lennox H. Small, Ed.D. X

Commissioner Deborah Andrews X

Commissioner Toni Johnson X

Commissioner Sonali Patel X
Commissioner Brent Scott X
Commissioner William Thomas X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _18 day of June, 2024

I, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the Housing
Authority of the Township of Edison, hereby certify
that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution of
the Authority adopted at a regular meeting June
18, 2024, _

a

ﬁf/??/ A /

Deborah - Tldrley, Secret ry




RESOLUTION# 6-6-2024
A RESOLUTION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR PEST MANAGEMENT SERVICES AT
ROBERT HOLMES GARDENS AND JULIUS ENGEL GARDENS

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority manages two Public Housing Developments, Robert E.
Holmes Gardens and Julius Engel Gardens, and;

WHEREAS, the Authority must maintain the housing in a decent, safe and sanitary manner, and

WHEREAS, the property must be maintained appropriately, the Authority advertised for
exterminating services on May 24, 2024.

WHEREAS, the following vendors submitted bids:

VENDOR PRICE TERM
Corbett Exterminating $9,600 annually 2yr.
284 Sheffield Street

Mountainside, NJ 07082

E&G Exterminators, Inc. $7,860 annually 2yr.
122N Broadway
South Amboy, New Jersey

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Executive Director, shall execute a contract with E&G
Exterminators for the period of July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2026 at a cost not to exceed
$7,860.00 for the year required in the contract for two years.

Moved: Commissioner Toni Johnson
Second: Chairman Barry Telesnick

AYES NAYS ABTAIN ABSENT

Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Vice Chairman Lennox H. Small, Ed.D. X
Commissioner Deborah Andrews X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Sonali Patel X
Commissioner Brent Scott X
Commissioner William Thomas X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _18 day of June, 2024
|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the Housing
Authority of the Township of Edison, hereby certify
that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution of
the Authority adopted at a regular meeting June
18, 202{v

Deborah-. Hurley, Secret y



